Old St Oswald, Fulford

Report by Eric Gee for RCHM

St Osmald's the about of St. arreald at Fulford to a small structure consisting of anteles chancel and nave and a ireston tower. It is condinated many envelope the most but however is built of brick and the roofs are of fish vale tiles. the manor of Gale Fulferd was given to 8t mary abbey in York by Stephen, Earl of Brittany and in the first half of the 12th century a chapel was built bee, oblong in plan and with no structured chancel. of the 18th century of E. rall of the chancel was rebuilt. In the first-half of the 18th century of large window was mostled in the chancel to well and the upper part of it was again refuelt, and on the 10th July 1349 a Commission was issued to Hugh, Bishof of Damascus, to decheate the chapel of the Orrald, belonging to the many after in Yerk, and the churchyrid. affrorently the great plague had wheel the normal wishing of the panch and there had not been any bureal for some time oring to the pestilence (Lanton's collections (1842), It's quoting Torres MSS). The none and chancel wire re-respect in the 15th contary. In the 17th century windows were put in the south walls of the chancel. and wave, replacing smaller ones, and at the same time the roofs were re-modelled. that year a forenety was granted for a vesting and a grallery to be establed; the present plaster barrel vanilis are of early 14th candale. A door in the S. wall of the channel was perhaps rebuilt when a forcelly was granted on the 13th Feb. 1819 to re-per the church and break a new pulpet (Laston, Wh.). area 1870 the galley of the ried and of the name was removed, the walls of chancel and nare rive pladers and a dado of pold, pine, some till new and the floor river fitted. (mss note by general siteons). the order roofs retre restiled at this time also, but is also panch church, but to the designs of J. P. Printefelt, find africation from decheated in many 1865, and benefull the old church has been been replant, but the have been no major workes except the modelin or rebuilding of a render in the south wall of the name and a general rederation. In 1934 a restration costing £126 was carried out by W. FINELITY under the distribution of F. PLENTY, architect. Plaster was object from the walls, the dado removed, one storewater reversed and archeover loth down a the E. window in the H. wall of the chancel were offered up. (mss note by general sanovs). was one of a group of names chapels in the austry of York which

for at the functure of chancel and nave externally it can be seen that the rough masonry of the chancel is built against the letter ashlar of the name.

Externally the E. wall has a chambered planth for three quarter of its largth and there is some chargonal liveling at the lottom (late 12th/larly 13th century). He uffer part is op 14th century date but there is much patching at the north end. Internally it is of three builds; the congruently thickness is shown at the bottom and two feet about the present plants floor it sold in and is probably of 13th century date; both their sections are of coursed ray-ashlar. alone aroun is a large 14th century remotors, inoderwood externally and of the same date as the good ashlar of the uffer part of the real.

The E. remotor has a two control fead, champered reveals the

the E. rendor has a two control freed, champfeld reveals & no label on either side; there are three historied hights under geometrical tracery. The control has mullium ritarch have been cut away at the lottern lite vertals of real colouration under coats of relievash and a dive man the lottern of the S. side others coarse tooling of light control life. To the S. of the render a set in the lovest part of the real to an oblong recess. (aunder)

the north wall is of north and has a charpered water lable externally, under four courses of seventienth century firele. Internally then is a strought joint at the H.E. carver representing the line of the criesmal E wall a carectional to the Correct courses of it. In the wall are the small wound beaded which with the feads in one piece, bold optings to round feaded three arch, the ronowords of which have good chapenal tooling (course 1180). On the onter sale can be seen holes for non which bap. To the time of the equilibration which is a deep oquite aumbry.

the south rall of the chancel has been publed, but a station of it to last has a planth, is of coursed rag ashler, and the courses correspond rolls the probably bounded of the cast rall: There is no sign of a rendom and this ralling is probably post 1200 but early thus 1340. The remainder of the rall above a point first course above the floor level movide does not course through and must be later despute the Edemond rolls table, above which are the brick course to before. A rendom in the W. half of the rall has a square feed, tho square feed of the oplaned reveals estimally a quitablish brick mullion. At the head of the oplaned when are arch is a large fearm of adopt a reused oak. (17th cally)

on 9 store under the remdors outside are graffile consisting of a cross and some Ts.

a doorner to the root has a two control head a charpered oursered, rooth early 19th conting chicelling and a segmental freaded votre graph of Prince. The unner oplays of the clours of the

lottom are probably wedialial.

There is no evidence that there ever was a chancel arch and much of the K. wall of the nave is now modern, but there is still some 12th cabin walling in situ at the north and. Built in on the tissue of the chancel opening are.

The head of a small norman windows (2) purt of a round shapt (3) a small scalloped capital with vedicing (all uses 1150)

Total Carlo Carlo

The name It wall, to of the construction; that to the E. to editinally of tage Olooks of artly , with five mother souls , rollapul looking to visible at the bottom where the sail has provided it. Here are good quois a at the life to a chaptered with latte. Interest this part of the wall is of caused large mittle, with land of smaller nutitle at mieral. a distribute the almost certainly inducte the blocking of a remdow. The romandor of the real has father at some topo & othors of teast three rebuilds. Chote that to lines in the ingroup at the end are moleading as they are revail jumps of a norman window). with achlar a router little like to to the of the H. rout. The winds in the will each have a require head, three squire-teachtlights, oflaged internal ofliving a pale beauty at the head. He window to be east is of-17th chiling date a the other, which has broke oflage to all formed of a little century coffin hid, is modern. He rebuilt doorway has a lofty round beaded were arch with well tooked voussons and famile o externally the continuous surround - much lower than the vere arch - to charifered C12th century). Note that two geochine of the roder late of the S. will to the E. still retain an incised cherron consuments are quirtied. He W. wall of the ware has been relimble in mediated lime and the almost entirely rebuel again in like in the 18th captury when the Court was treden; it is justed by a simple round treaded lower arch.

of trult-red hich with red brek grows and drowing. He E. elevation has us features; the H. will is plan except for a simple oblow- belong light and the S. will is featureliss. In the W. will is a large or growth beaded window at ground floor level with red breke great & jants. It is of throught with a high transom shas a grave of oak well pegged. (of early lights, with a high transom shas a grave of oak well pegged. (of early lights calling character) the W. with a whill some dime time course the 18th conting character). He W. wall has a pluth some stone case coupes. He pyramudal roof is of red from scale like like all the other external roofs.

ROOFS.

In the chancel the wall plates are woulded a bottlemented sof-15th sating

at the catie of each wall plate to the surm-off and of a contesperay harmer bean. That to the 11. has attacked is it a head with floring have gud long begod and the other is cared with a winged grotague. There are remain of similar learns at the W. Ful. was beighted, and three large beans with changed lover. roult in the early, 19th contag.

when me and others has an early 1916 carting ceiling as before. The roof in the briter is of out with chanfierd foist and a trap

door (18th cont).